
Governor Bill Lee

paulvsheridan
Highlight



22357 Columbia Street 
Dearborn, MI 48124-3431 
313-277-5095 / pvs6@cornell.edu 

30 December 2022 

Governor Bill Lee 
1st Floor, State Capitol 
Nashville, TN 37243 
615-741-2001 / UPS 1Z1723W70205825722 

Subject: Voiding of mRNA Manufacturer ‘Liability Immunity’ Provision of PREP,  
Due to Willful Misconduct, False Claims, and RICO Level Criminality; 
by Those Manufacturers and Their Many Vested-interests 

Reference 1: My Letter of 13 December 2022 to Florida Governor Ron DeSantis and Key Staff 
Reference 2: Granting of Grand Jury Petition Filed by People of Florida  

(Governor Ron DeSantis) by Florida Supreme Court – 22 December 2022 

Dear Governor Lee  (Congratulations on your Re-election!) : 

I have been mostly alone, and for far too long, 
on this Subject.  As a result, I have endured 
much abuse from vested interests; at-left is a 
screenshot from my December 2021 interview. 

Attached for your information is Reference 1. 
Regarding Reference 2, I am especially hopeful 
with the Court’s  “not limited to”  wording of   
¶ B-1-a; it supports the ‘Stream of Commerce’ 
scenario/viewpoint required for a more 
complete adjudication of the Subject :   

For example, in Reference 1, under Tab 4 you will find material that I reviewed with the Ivy League: 
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Tab 4 emphasizes the full scope of COVID vested interests, a full ‘Stream of Commerce’ scenario that we are 
indeed confronting.  An important operative distinction is needed.  With the laudable exception of Oral Roberts 
University, the majority of universities (slithering under the radar) did not re-act, but continue to enact the 
“COVID-19 pandemic.”   Their lack of virus-origins inquiry/investigation, and their ongoing/escalated needle 
mandates, and much more are confirmatory.*  Nowhere is my enactment assertion more provable than at my 
alma mater; unfortunately the alma mater of a common criminal named Mr. Anthony Fauci: Cornell University. 
 
Pre-planned Underbelly of COVID-19 Criminal Enterprise is  Liability Immunity 
 
I have asked many times :  
 

Does anyone actually believe that Mr. Albert Bourla would have sold his  
mRNA needles into a market wherein he and Pfizer were not protected by  

liability immunity?! 
 

  
 
Shown at-left, discussed under Tab 4 pages 10-19 of 33, true to his person, Mr. Bourla refused to testify 
before the ‘European Parliament Special Committee on the COVID-19 Pandemic’ of 10 October 2022. 
 
Shown at-right, venous blood congeal structure recently removed from a Pfizer mRNA victim; now a common 
expectation that was allegedly unknown at the time that Mrs. Jummai Nache was threatened with dismissal by 
her former employer, the University of Minnesota.  We now review the horrific death of Baby Alex. ** 
 
*  This is especially true of Ivy League universities that house vested-interest medical schools: Yale, Harvard, Columbia, 
Brown, Dartmouth, Penn, and of course Fauci’s alma mater Cornell. 
 

**  For a long established historical perspective on mRNA infant mortality, including conduit to the Ivy League medical 
schools, please see attached Tab 5 Page 61 of 92, and Page 73 of 92,  in the section entitled “The Trump Vaccine.” 



30 December 2022                          Governor Bill Lee 
Page 3 of 5 

 
 

Blood Transfusion / mRNA Induced Death of Baby Alex         Page i of ii 
 
In the outer sleeve memo, I mentioned the death of ‘Baby Alex.’  We thank new Twitter owner, Mr. Elon Musk, 
for allowing this discussion; such would not have survived the prior Bolshevik-styled mRNA-promoting 
censorships.   The Twitter feed below resulted in the following recent (typical and verified) headlines: 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
           
 
                      Continued on next page. 
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Blood Transfusion / mRNA Induced Death of Baby Alex               Page ii of ii 
 

 
 

Mrs. Jummai Nache?  Ms. Claire Bridges?  They did not receive mere mRNA-tainted blood, they were 
needled with high concentration mRNA, and multiple times!  But if low concentration mRNA-tainted 
transfusions can kill, then what medical argument can Mr. Bourla spew as a defense on what caused the 
congealing of blood in his mRNA victims, and the later horror of amputations!  Note Item 7 above:   Pfizer use 
of the accepted phrase “blood clot” is a diversion.  If these were merely blood clots, then blood thinner would 
be effective . . . it is well-known, in the context of numerous mRNA victims, that the latter is utterly ineffective. 
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Conclusion 
 
In several of the attached tabs you will find my increasingly-confirmed assertion : 
 

 
 
To assist with the veracity of my assertion, I am proposing (for multiple legal and legislative settings) the sworn 
testimony from former HHS Director Dr. Rick Bright, who unabashedly declared at a closed-door meeting, 
within walking distance of Mr. Bourla’s Pfizer headquarters in New York City: 
 

“ There might be a need, or even an 
urgent call for an entity of 
excitement out there, that’s 
completely disruptive, that’s not 
beholden to bureaucratic strings and 
processes … But it is not too crazy 
to think that an outbreak of a novel 
avian virus could occur in China 
somewhere.” 

 
Please note that Mr. Fauci was seated right next to Dr. Bright when the latter made the above declaration . . . 
on 29 October 2019 !!   Certainly this contextualizes what really  happened in Wuhan a few weeks later. 
 

Reference 1, HR 9366, admonishes as follows:  “ . . . the vaccine was administered without first 
obtaining from the person receiving the vaccine the informed consent of that person.” 

 
When I review “COVID” with lay people; the Dr. Bright quote above, and especially  the issue of liability 
immunity, they instantly recognize that they were not offered informed consent.   Mrs. Jummai Nache?   
Ms. Claire Bridges?  Indeed, the parents of Baby Alex were in-fact openly denied  informed consent! 
 
Please feel free to contact me any time. 
 

Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
 

Paul V. Sheridan 
 
Attachment/enclosures 
 
 
P.S.  Tab 4, Page 33 discusses a recent, very forceful question posed  to Pfizer  by European Union member, 
Mr. Cristian-Vasile Terheș of Romania : 
 

“ How is that possible !?! ” 
 

Please review that Tab 4 page 31-33 section in context of my ‘enactment’  and  ‘exact opposite’  assertions. 
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A D D E N D U M 

 

Ongoing Vindication of the Undersigned 
 

12 October 2022 Press Conference by EU Parliament  
 
“The so-called ‘COVID-19 vaccine’ is not in response to the SARS-CoV-2 virus;  

but the exact opposite!” 
 

 
 
“ Everyone is avoiding these, I would say, logical questions.  There is another issue.  A year ago,  
I requested them (Pfizer) to submit some details and data to me, because I wanted to have an 
informed decision, I will say, when I voted in favor or against the ‘Green Certificate.’  And one of 
the questions I asked was, to send me all trials, the tests, the clinical trials that all these medical 
companies had done, either in animals or in humans before they requested the marketing 
authorization (for the COVID vaccine).  
 

So, in the case of Pfizer, here is something interesting.  When they submitted the information and 
the clinical trials to Pfizer; here is all the tests, that they submitted along with their request. 
 

They submitted a clinical trial that started on January 14, 2020! 
 

I asked yesterday, the representative of Pfizer, and she declined to answer, how is it 
possible, that we, the world, found out in December 2019 that there is a COVID or 
coronavirus, as it is called, in China, December of 2019?  On January the 11th  the Chinese 
government released the DNA data, or a segment of it, to the public and three days later, 
Pfizer already started the tests for the vaccine. How is that possible?!  She did not answer.” 
 
 
I am no longer alone . . . again, my Footnote 1 from all the way back on 21 July 2020 : 
 

 


